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U.S. I;uclear Regulatory Coa:nission

Office of L'uelea r ?!a t erials Sa f e ty & Sa feguan!a
D i"i s lan of 'Jas t e Management
16 shin., ton, D.C. 20 "> 5 5

Attantion: Mr. Ros', Scarano, Section Chief
Uranium Recovery Licensing Sectinn

Subject: Applicati<vi for Renewal of Licons 9' A- 12 0 '* , D,u-k e t 40-N

Geatle'an:

Th. v:y o c. i n g :lineral Corporat ion (U"C) hc r@ r e q u e s t :- tb it Lict ' '

S Ub 17 0 '+ , Doebet 4 0-8 3 0 'e , be renewed for a p-riod of five y,aro Lo other
chany,e4 in the license are requested.

In tecordance with the pro.isions of 10 C EI, -0.31(e) tad 10Ci>P 170.31,
i .ci e nc lo s i n,; a check in the amount of 317,3C0. Any portina of that
fea that i :, in exces, of the Comuiss ion's actual expenses in preparing
tb ren.wal shon1d be renitted to the Wyonin ; "ine ral Corpor 7 t ico a t
the abo ve a.hl re. to ny attention.

Since ', :C is requ _ st in:; no changes in the technical t erms and coa li t ion.c

of the license, the conclusions r ega rd i n:, the absence of any potential
for sic,nificant adverse impact on the enviran~nt, as stated in the
Co .11 : . ion', trans alt tal letter dated July 3, 1974, are still appropriate.

Please send the renewed license to me at t 'a - above addrm ..

If you have any questions rega rd ing this apalication, please write to ne
at tho above addres., or telephone ne at (303) 933-3T>30, extension 226

Very troly yours,
j -,
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h a n a;',e r , Licens in:; Projecta (7 ~* ~ 7
[i U d ddJCovernnent and Environmental Affairs

cc: R. DiPiavo-Westinghonse
!!anrorville Nuclear Center
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